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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
L u  A. JABER 
BRAUUO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

DOCUMENT NO. 

,17316 4 1  

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAY6 

(850) 413-6770 
DIRECTOR 

January 24,2001 

Gerald Gornish, Esquire 
Wolf, Block, Schorr and Solis-Cohen LLP 
1650 Arch Street, 22nd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2097 

Re: Docket No. 010091-TI 

Dear Mr. Gornish: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of merger of Conestoga 
Communications, Inc., an affiliate of TeleBeam, Incorporated (holder of IXC Certificate No. 
7283), into TeleBeam, and name change on Certificate No. 7283 to CEI Networks, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on January 23, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 



h rc 
c 

CCA Official Filing: 
7/23/01****** 12:57 PM********Linda WilIiams***********l 

Linda Williams I 5 a ~ - P M  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 4 
Monday, July23,2001 12:12 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 010091-TI 
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